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DEPARTMENT OF THE AR FORGE
WABHIPHETON

CIEFICE OF THE LubES SECRETARY
3 September 1965

Memorandum for the Record
Subject: Germini-V Photography

Major Yost called from Houston today and indicated that the
debriefing on Sunday would involve a number of people not
properly cleared for the D-1 - D-6 photography. He suggested
that if a few frames could be identified for discussion at the de-
briefing, it would be possible to handle the balsnce of the material
in a private, more restrivcted meeting with the Astronauts,

: 1w, frames would be the same ones tentatively
identified for possible release,

~ Bince we were working on the release problem with General
Stewart, Idiscussed this problem with him and with his concurrence
phoned the list of the following {rames to Major Vost for his use in
the Sunday debriefing:

Black and Whi‘ie:

A. Dallag area - city only 1 frame
B. Cape Industrial Area 3 frames
C. Moon 4 frames
D. Alpha Centuria I irame
Color IR

A, Moon 4 frames
B, Venus 4 frames

‘Qaviﬁ j {I-arterw
Colonel, USAP

Approved for Release: 2021/04/05 C05132511



	0005132511_0001

